
To: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Griff Powell, Co-Interim Superintendent
Dr. Pat Wernet, Co-Interim Superintendent

From: Cathie Pezanoski, Co-Interim Senior HR Director
Dr. Tim Kilrea, Co-Interim Senior HR Director

Date: May 6, 2022

Re: Draft FY24 Calendar

Human Resource Senior Directors have been working with the District Calendar Committee 
which consists of OPTA members and a member of the Teaching and Learning Team, along 
with Emily Fenske, on the development of a Draft FY24 calendar.  This calendar includes the 
178 instructional days required per the current OPTA Collective Bargaining Agreement.  The 
winter break included for this calendar also mirrors the winter break for OPRF High School for 
FY24.


